

Anjanette Anderson

Huntsville, AL
ldygm@aol.com
256-335-7527

Working with Rehab Patient for 25 years day of therapy, Lab, Occupational, Speech Therapist, CAPD, Hemodialysis Patient, Hyperkalemia Patients Lipids, TPN Replacment therapy. Assisting Patient with everyday help to return back to Activities of Everyday Living. Giving Patient a will to be able to return to their Life, before their Fall or Heart Attack or Stroke.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Supervisor

HealthCare/Huntsville/Athens Hospital 256-262-6767 - Huntsville, AL
March 2017 to December 2018

RN Supervisor 256-355-6911

Surgical Rehab - Decatur, AL
March 2017 to December 2018

RN Supervisor

Genesis HealthCare - Decatur, AL
July 2007 to December 2017

STAFF NURSE RN

Pioneer Community Hospital - Newton, MS
August 2004 to June 2007

August 2012 Staffing for the weekend, Admission of surgery patient, Stroke, CABG patients, Hernia and Hemo and CAPD patients, Blood Transfusion. IV Replacement,

Registered Nurse

SHOALS HOSPITAL - Florence, AL
November 1997 to March 2003
, PACU, Surgical Unit Floor, SICU

Staff Nurse/Charge Nurse

Orthopedic Associates with Dr. Murphy offices. - Florence, AL
June 1993 to December 1997

Education

Associate of Science in Biology/Nursing

Northwest College/UNA - Muscle Shoals, AL

May 1992 to June 1996

Associate and BSN in Forensic Nursing and Biology

NWCC, UNA - Florence, AL

May 1990 to May 1992

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: December 2021

State: AL

Skills

- Surgical cardiac, vent patient, chest tube sepsis shock, sicu, recovery room (10+ years)
- RN
- Med Surg
- Critical Care Experience
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- Nurse Management
- Nursing
- Tube Feeding
- Hospice Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Home Care
- Medical Imaging
- Cerner
- Supervising Experience